FILED 12/4/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 06467-2023
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

% . e . .
Public Service Commission
o= . CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 4, 2023

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

. . 2 ZA D
FROM: Michael C. Barrett, Economist Supervisor, Division of Economics M C e
Shaw Stiller, Special Counsel, Office of General Counsel‘@%

RE: Docket No. 20230072-EI — Withdrawal of Petition for approval of shared solar
tariff change, by Tampa Electric Company

On May 31, 2023, Tampa Electric Company (TECO) filed a petition for approval of changes to
its Shared Solar Rider Tariff (Document No. 03449-2023).

On November 6, 2023, TECO filed a notice of withdrawal of its petition for approval of changes
to its Shared Solar Rider Tariff (Document No. 05966-2023).

Per APM Section 2.07(C)(2)d.4., the Clerk may administratively close dockets upon the joint
recommendation of the OPR division and GCL, for dockets initiated by the filing of a petition,
application, notice, complaint or other request in which the applicant, petitioner or complainant
seeks to withdraw its initial pleading and staff has determined that there are no pending issues

that need to be addressed by the Commission regarding the filing and no request for refund of
filing fee has been made.

Staff has determined that there are no pending issues that need to be addressed by the

Commission regarding the filing, and no filing was paid or needs to be refunded. Staff
therefore requests that the Clerk administratively close/Docket No. 20230072-EI.
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